

To: Dave Dautel
E-Mail: ddautel@slc.moog.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: January 03, 2005

Subject: FCC experimental application

Message:

The Moog applications 0219-EX-PL-2004, 0222-EX-PL-2004 and 0223-EX-PL-2004 are under review and require prior coordination with the regional FAA office. Has this coordination been completed? If so, please submit the coordination numbers designated by the FAA. It also appears that there are duplicate filings. Should these applications be consolidated? Given that this testing is for an Air Force contract, USAF may wish to handle these directly without going through the FCC. This route may be more expeditious. Has USAF been consulted regarding this testing?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 03, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3341